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Anil Kaul

From: Sachin Angane <Sachin.Angane@ipsos.com>
Sent: 21 March 2023 17:17
To: 'Bibhu Prasad Pal'; anilkaul@market-xcel.com
Cc: Muzaffar Mujawer
Subject: FW: EIN-23-008486-01_RSH_GCPL_Toilet Cleaner || DP ALLocation||

Hi Bibhu, 
Please find attached the questionnaire for your perusal, kindly have a look and let me know the cost. 
 
BR, 
Sachin 
 

Files attached to this message 

Filename Size Checksum (SHA256) 

Toilet Cleaner_23-008486-
01_Questionnaire_V3_Final.docx 

106 
KB 

e6f1f82f8c466a1495002555e7ad628531f740457646bc2a6ee9815e7ce65499

Please click on the following link to download the attachments: https://liquidfiles-
au.ipsos.com/message/jPyUP337An9Z5R15C4NDtt 

This email or download link can not be forwarded to anyone else. 

The attachments are available until: Tuesday, 4 April. 

Message ID: jPyUP337An9Z5R15C4NDtt 

From: Rahul Kolar <Rahul.Kolar@ipsos.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2023 12:58 PM 
To: Sachin Angane <Sachin.Angane@ipsos.com>; Muzaffar Mujawer <Muzaffar.Mujawer@ipsos.com>; Nutan Rane 
<Nutan.Rane@ipsos.com>; Vishakha More <Vishakha.More@ipsos.com> 
Cc: Manish Tandel <Manish.Tandel@ipsos.com>; Abhilash Pathiyaparambath 
<Abhilash.Pathiyaparambath@ipsos.com>; Asheesh Ohri <Asheesh.Ohri@ipsos.com>; Roopesh Pande 
<Roopesh.Pande@ipsos.com>; Rajat Durgapal <Rajat.Durgapal@ipsos.com> 
Subject: RE: EIN-23-008486-01_RSH_GCPL_Toilet Cleaner || DP ALLocation|| 
 
Hi Sachin & Muzzafar, 
 
Please find the LF link for the DP KIT with AP in it 
 
Kindly allot a DP executive . 
 
AP is in the DP kit 
 


